
 

 

From: Ruth Elliott (Commissioning Communities and Policy)   

Sent: 15 June 2021 09:36 

To: Karen Cochrane   

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - 21/00529/LAPL01 - RKNS Discount Stores, 17 Market 

Street, South Normanton, Alfreton, DE55 2AB 

Hi Karen  

Thanks for your time today. Below are the conditions we like to see placed on the licence under 

‘protection of children from harm’. If you can liaise with your client to see if these are acceptable. 

1. Full training is provided to staff on commencement of employment on the law relating to all 
age-restricted products sold and any system or procedures they are expected to follow in the 
course of dealing with these goods. Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals 
(at least 6-monthly).  
Records detailing the training provided will be kept on the premises for production, on 

request, to an officer of a Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the premises 

for a minimum of 2 years. 

2. The age verification policy applying to the premises is ‘Challenge 25’; that means anyone 
attempting to purchase alcohol (or other min.18 restricted product) that appears under the 
age of 25 years will be asked to prove their age. Acceptable forms of identification will be a 
PASS-accredited proof of age card, photo driving licence or passport. Failure to produce 
satisfactory proof of age will result in a refused sale. 
Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage informing customers of the age verification policy 

in operation and the age restrictions on products, will be clearly displayed at: 

 all entry points to the premises, 

 adjacent to the products, where displayed, and 

 all points of sale. 
3. A system of recording sales refused under the age verification policy will be operated at all 

times. 
At least weekly, the Designated Premises Supervisor (or deputy, authorised in writing) will: 

 examine the record and compare it against the normal operating pattern for the 
premises  

 indicate any action required following that examination  

 sign off/endorse the record to indicate the above points have been carried out  
The refusal record will be kept on the premises for production, on request, to an officer of a 

Responsible Authority. Records shall be retained on the premises for a minimum of 2 years. 

Many Thanks  

Ruth Elliott 

Ruth Elliott | Trading Standards Officer | Commissioning, Communities and Policy | Derbyshire 

County Council | County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AG | Direct dial: 01629 539856 

 

 


